
From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 11:09 AM 
To: Rob Hoverman 
Cc: Brian Kappen; mjagemann@jagemannplating.com; McKnight, Kevin - DNR; 

Haas, David J - DNR 
Subject: Remedial Action Design Report Response for Jagemann Plating Co Inc, BRRTS 

# 02-36-555544 
 
Hi Rob,  
 
The work described for the full-scale remedial injection in the Remedial Design Report submitted on 
November 10, 2022, is consistent with the injection request and WPDES permit application previously 
approved by the DNR on June 13, 2022. Therefore, the full-scale injection is covered under the existing 
injection approval and WPDES permit approval. 
 
Have a nice weekend,  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 

Hydrogeologist & Northeast Region Land Recycling Expert 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Ave 
Green Bay, WI 54313 
Phone: (920) 510-3472 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home) 
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